
Dear Mr . Anderson :

On june 13, 1983, we met to discuss the above-captioned
case at the fourth step of the contractual grievance
procedure set forth in the 1981 National Agreement .

The question raised in this grievance involved the
scheduling of PTF clerks .

After further review of-this matter, we mutually agreed that
no national interpretive issue is fairly presented in the
particulars evidenced in this case . The detemination of
PTFS employee's reporting time is not a national interpretive
issue .

It was further agreed that if a posted reporting time for PTF
employees is sibsequently changed, and the employees are
properly scheduled no out of scnedule obligation is herebv
incu-_

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter
your acknowledgment of agreement to resolve this case .

M4--me units at Step 4 were mutually extended .

Sincerely,

z

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
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SEP 2 1983
r1r . Gerald Anderson
Assistant Director
Clerk Division
American Postal corkers Union,
AFL-CIC
317 - 14th rest
Washington, D .C. 20005-3399

Re: P. Guzewicz
Springfield, MA 01101
SIC-IJ-C 3423

7005as a . doanC
Lazor t.31a ; ices W

"ck.", - 9

P*_L

as

,tnaerson
partment Assistant Director

Clerk Division
American Postal workers Union,
AFL-CIO

I

A -

1090-1-132-5


	Return to PTF Rights Menu



